

The Daily Double

I hear all the time, “you can’t make money betting the ponies”. Well, what if I tell you that you can, and it’s actually not as difficult as you might think. First of all, look at it as an investment and you have goals on how much you would like to profit each day, week, month, or year.

First, establish how much you can afford to invest (stop thinking of it as “betting”). **Never** invest more than you can afford to lose. Yes, we will have our up and downs but don’t freak out. Be disciplined.

There are many types of investments when it come to the ponies. You have:

- Win, Place, Show
- Exacta
- Quinellas
- Trifecta
- Superfecta
- Super High Five
- Daily Doubles
- Pick 3, Pick 4, Pick 5, Pick 6, and Pick\Place all.

Don’t let this list of terms intimidate you! They are easy to become familiar with and we will cover them all in due time.

We all have our strengths and favorite investments. We’re going to try and teach you how to make a profit.

Today’s lesson, [The Daily Double](#).

The reason I start with the Daily Double is that before you make your investment, you can actually project how large of a profit you will make based off a **probability table** that is provided by all tracks and online sites.

I provide samples and trends that you should always be on the lookout for. In our example we are looking at Aqueduct for Sunday February 27, 2022. It was a great investment day. That week, the **Early category** was on fire for all sprint races and route races were Early, Class, Best 2, and best jockeys.

As in earlier presentations, we want to find our winner in the top 3 in any one or more categories then invest for big profits.

Commented [ph1]: Hyperlink to each as you write them

Commented [ph2]: Link to glossary or mouseover definitions?

Commented [WJ3R2]: Yeah, we could add the definition to each with a mouseover

Commented [ph4]: Races early on the schedule?

Commented [WJ5R4]: The category listed as EARLY on the sheet, was picking all of the winners in the top 3 all week. no matter the oods.

Commented [ph6]: Define these terms?

Commented [ph7]: What categories? Where do I find them and their rankings?

Commented [WJ8R7]: The sheet has like 20+ categories to review and find which is picking the most winners in the top 3, sometimes there will be more than one category that is picking those winners.

FILE NAME : aqueduct-27
 AQU27 Race 1 of 7 1st Maiden 40000
 ANALYSIS

PP	#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	#	Name	Adjust	Leng	PP	#	Name	Power	Di
1	1	WICKED RAP	91.3	0	3	3	SCHOOL OF THOUGHT	111	0	1	1	WICKED RAP	113.3	
3	3	SCHOOL OF	95.5	1.8	1	1	WICKED RAP	98.8	2.2	3	3	SCHOOL OF	110.4	
2	2	MADAME ROS	91.5	4	2	2	MADAME ROS	92.5	6.3	2	2	MADAME ROS	95.1	
6	6	ANCHOR LAD	80	11.3	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	80	12.5	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	81.8	
4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	
5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	
PP	#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	#	Name	Sp43 Avg	Lenth	PP	#	Name	Sp43 Avg	Le
1	1	WICKED RAP	31.6	0	1	1	WICKED RAP	72.3	0	1	1	WICKED RAP	70.3	
3	3	SCHOOL OF	27.7	3.9	3	3	SCHOOL OF	70.7	1.6	3	3	SCHOOL OF	70	
2	2	MADAME ROS	15.1	13	2	2	MADAME ROS	43	27.7	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	34	
6	6	ANCHOR LAD	9.4	6.2	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	36	8	2	2	MADAME ROS	33	
4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	
5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	
PP	#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late	I
3	3	SCHOOL OF	54.77	0	1	1	WICKED RAP	57.03	0	1	1	WICKED RAP	54.9	
1	1	WICKED RAP	53.28	9.9	2	2	MADAME ROS	55.93	0.7	3	3	SCHOOL OF	53.61	
2	2	MADAME ROS	52.21	7.11	3	3	SCHOOL OF	55.54	2.6	2	2	MADAME ROS	52.32	
6	6	ANCHOR LAD	48.26	26.3	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	53.87	17.8	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	51.78	
4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	
5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	
PP	#	Name	Avg.	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early Avg.	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late Avg.	I
1	1	WICKED RAP	55.27	0	3	3	SCHOOL OF	55.45	0	3	3	SCHOOL OF	54.14	
3	3	SCHOOL OF	55.09	5.3	1	1	WICKED RAP	55.09	3.8	1	1	WICKED RAP	54.09	
2	2	MADAME ROS	54.62	3.11	2	2	MADAME ROS	54.57	3.5	2	2	MADAME ROS	52.26	
6	6	ANCHOR LAD	52.77	12.3	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	51.91	23.7	6	6	ANCHOR LAD	50.02	
4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	0	4	4	FRATS JUST LOVELY	0	
5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	0	5	5	DON'T BE CHERKY	0	

FACE ANALYSIS:

Analysis: Race 1

This is a 7-furlong Maiden. This is a very tricky distance for any type of race at any track. On this day I had a bankroll of \$100. my goal for the day was a profit of \$600.00. I went with Early category. Not to go crazy because this was a Maiden race, and Maidens are more unpredictable, I went light. The 1, 2, and 3 were the top numbers for this race. I then looked at the next race. It was another 7-furlong race and it was another maiden race. This told me go light or skip. I said let's go with the 6, 2, 5. To determine what kind of profit I was going for, I looked at the Probable. Race 1 is the vertical column to the left and Race 2 is the horizontal at the top.

Commented [ph9]: Based on what?

Commented [WJ10R9]: Good catch, I accidentally left that screenshot, I will go back and add it.

FILE NAME : agrace22-27
 AQ00227 Race 7.0F DIRT Maiden 40000

PP	P#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Adjust	Leng	PP	P#	Name
6	6	MR. BUCKLE	112.5	0	6	6	MR. BUCKLE	118.5	0	2	2	B C GLORY
2	2	B C GLORY	104.8	7.7	2	2	B C GLORY	110.2	8.3	4	4	GOT THE G
4	4	GOT THE GO	93.5	11.3	4	4	GOT THE GO	96.5	13.7	6	6	MR. BUCKE
5	5	SIR WILLIA	90	13.5	5	5	SIR WILLIA	90	6.8	5	5	SIR WILLI
3	3	STREET CUL	82.5	17.5	3	3	STREET CUL	87	3	3	3	STREET CU
1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE W

PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3 Avg.	Lenth	PP	P#	Name
6	6	MR. BUCKLE	32.5	0	2	2	B C GLORY	80.3	0	2	2	B C GLORY
2	2	B C GLORY	29.9	2.6	4	4	GOT THE GO	74	6.3	4	4	GOT THE G
4	4	GOT THE GO	21.6	8.3	5	5	SIR WILLIA	69.7	4.3	6	6	MR. BUCKE
3	3	STREET CUL	15.5	6.1	6	6	MR. BUCKLE	63.7	6	5	5	SIR WILLI
5	5	SIR WILLIA	12.9	2.6	3	3	STREET CUL	59	4.7	3	3	STREET CU
1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE W

FACE ANALYSIS:

PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	P#	Name
6	6	MR. BUCKLE	55.07	0	6	6	MR. BUCKLE	57.97	0	6	6	MR. BUCKE
4	4	GOT THE GO	54.55	3.5	2	2	B C GLORY	57.28	4.5	2	2	B C GLORY
2	2	B C GLORY	54.3	1.7	5	5	SIR WILLIA	56.71	2.8	4	4	GOT THE G
5	5	SIR WILLIA	54.16	0.9	4	4	GOT THE GO	56.16	3.7	5	5	SIR WILLI
3	3	STREET CUL	53.21	6.3	3	3	STREET CUL	56.06	0.7	3	3	STREET CU
1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE W

PP	P#	Name	Avg.	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early Avg.	Lgs	PP	P#	Name
6	6	MR. BUCKLE	56.7	0	6	6	MR. BUCKLE	56.52	0	6	6	MR. BUCKE
2	2	B C GLORY	55.99	4.7	2	2	B C GLORY	55.79	4.9	2	2	B C GLORY
4	4	GOT THE GO	54.81	7.3	4	4	GOT THE GO	55.35	2.9	4	4	GOT THE G
5	5	SIR WILLIA	54.27	3.6	5	5	SIR WILLIA	55.02	2.2	5	5	SIR WILLI
3	3	STREET CUL	53.91	2.4	3	3	STREET CUL	54.63	2.6	3	3	STREET CU
1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE WOODS	0	0	1	1	OUT THE W

←
→
▶

★ AQUEDUCT RACE 1

OFFICIAL \$40K MCL \$43K 7F DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$67,978 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4	5
1	\$78	\$5.00	\$14	\$7.00	\$1
2	\$253	\$40	\$73	\$52	\$1
3	\$108	\$9.00	\$18	\$10	\$1
4	\$106	\$91	\$157	\$97	\$1
5	\$188	\$39	\$48	\$45	\$1
6	\$503	\$184	\$215	\$234	\$3

POOL TOTAL: \$67,978		BASE BET: \$1			
	3	4	5	6	
1	J	\$14	\$7.00	\$35	\$6.00
2		\$73	\$52	\$145	\$47
3	J	\$18	\$10	\$49	\$9.00
4		\$157	\$97	\$198	\$109
5		\$48	\$45	\$82	\$41
6	I	\$215	\$234	\$324	\$180

Commented [ph11]: I need more info on how to read this

Commented [WJ12R11]: These were screenshots off my phone at the time of wagers. They would not fit into one screenshot. The numbers on the left are race one horse, the numbers at the top are the horses for race 2. So on the excel it shows the numbers we picked for both races and what they will pay if that combination were to come in for races one and two.

Commented [ph13]: Crop all images to remove screen artifacts

So I made a quick chart to figure out what I would need to do to make my profit.

Commented [ph14]: Label your columns

Commented [WJ15R14]: It shows race 1 in red and race 2 at the top in black blow is the will pay

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
1			race 2							
2				2		5		6		
3	race 1									
4		1		\$5		\$35		\$6		
5										
6		2		\$40		\$145		\$47		
7										
8		3		\$184		\$49		\$9		
9										
10										

So I make my map as to what to wager on each horse to make a profit. Race 1 we have 1,2,3 and Race 2 we have 2,5,6

Commented [ph16]: Explain how to read this

Commented [ph17]: Explain what font colors indicate

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J
1			race 2							
2				2		5			6	
3	race 1									
4		1		\$5 bet \$10		\$35 bet \$2		\$6 bet \$10		
5										
6		2		\$40 bet \$2		\$145 bet \$2		\$47 bet \$2		
7										
8		3		\$184 bet \$2		\$49 bet \$2		\$9 bet \$10		
9										
10										

So with this graph, the Daily Double would return \$50 off \$40 worth of investments, but I have like the 3,4 Daily Double would pay me \$368

Now, in order for us to make a huge profit, we must put more on the small payouts and less on the bigger payouts. But always make sure that you make a profit, and not put \$5 Daily Double 1,2,3 with 2,5,6. You would spend \$45, but if the 1, 2 daily double came in you would have a return of \$25 for a \$45 investment. You return is -\$20 - not the goal of the day.

Commented [ph18]: Was the 2nd option less likely but more rewarding? We are always hoping for the bigger hit

Commented [ph19]: Why not? you want to make a profit, not bet and lose off a winning ticket

SECOND RACE 7 FURLONGS (1:20) MAIDEN CLAIMING, Purse \$43,000 FOR MAIDENS, FOUR YEARS OLD AND UPWARD
FOALED IN NEW YORK STATE AND APPROVED BY THE NEW YORK STATE BREED REGISTRY, Weight, 122 lbs.
February 27th, 2022
Claiming Price \$40,000 (1.5% Allowance Assessment Due At Time Of Claim Otherwise Claim Will Be Void) (Claim 4)
Value of Race: \$43,000 Winner \$23,650; second \$8,600; third \$5,160; fourth \$2,580; fifth \$1,720; sixth \$1,290. Mutual Pool \$157,578 Daily Double Pool \$67,979 Exacta Pool \$123,300 Quinella Pool \$6,442 Superfecta Pool \$49,694 Trifecta Pool \$83,095

Post	Horse	ME	EQ	AS	WT	PP	SI	S	%	Str	Fin	Jockey	Og Pr	Odds \$1
6	Mr. Buckley	L	F	5G	122	6	1	2 ¹	2 ³	1 ¹	1 ³	Franco M	4000	1.80
4	Get the Gold	L	F	4G	122	4	5	5 ⁶	3 ¹	2 ¹	2 ³	Cancel E	4000	3.25
2	B C Glory Days	L	b	4G	115	2	2	3 ²	4 ³	3 ⁶	3 ⁶	Gomez J A	4000	1.90
5	Sir William	L	b	4G	122	3	4	4 ⁶	5 ⁴	5 ⁸	4 ³	Menas R E	4000	11.70
3	Street Culture	L	b	4G	122	3	3	1 ¹	1 ³	4 ⁷	5 ¹	Lezcano J	4000	6.10
1	Out the Woods	b	b	4G	115	1	6	6 ⁹	6 ¹	6 ²	6 ¹	Hernandez Moreno	4000	25.25

OFF AT 1:21 Start Good, Won driving, Track Fast.
Time 2:25.42; 1:12.1; 1:25.1 (2:50.56; 1:12.75; 1:25.65)

\$2 Mutuel Prices:
 6-MR. BUCKLEY 5.60 3.30 2.30
 4-GOT THE GOLD 3.60 2.40
 2-B C GLORY DAYS 2.20

S1 EXACTA (6-4) PAID \$7.40 S1 QUINELLA (4-6) PAID \$5.00
 2-B C GLORY DAYS
 10 CENT SUPERFACTA (6-4-2-5) PAID \$3.30
 50 CENT TRIFECTA (6-4-2) PAID \$6.80

Chestnut Gelding, (Fm), by City Zip - Honky Tonk Trick by Phone Trick, Trainer Raymond Handal, Bred by Newman Racing (NY).
 MR. BUCKLEY coasted from the gate, raced three wide in closed aim of the leader coming under coating near the quarter pole, continued three wide into upper stretch seizing the front straightened away, dug in under low threat through the final furlong holding away to the finish. GOT THE GOLD five then four wide in pursuit, came under coating at the three-eighths, swung four wide into upper stretch, dug in under a drive steadily gaining outside to latch on the aforementioned foe near the finish and was repelled to the wire. B C GLORY DAYS coasted from the gate, chased along the inside under coating from the five-sixteenths, spun two to three wide for home and kept on to secure the show honors while never threatening the top pair. SIR WILLIAM chased four then three wide under coating from midway on the turn, spun just off the inside into upper stretch and offered no rally. STREET CULTURE coasted from the start, showed the way in hand just off the inside until latched inside into the turn, came under coating near the quarter pole under challenge for the initial time, spun just off the inside into upper stretch and yielded the front straightened away, then lead through to the finish. OUT THE WOODS broke in at the start and was corrected, chased three wide under coating from the seven-sixteenths and trailed throughout.

Owners- 6, Newman Racing; 4, My Purple Haze Stables; 2, Curragh Stables; 5, Louis P. Ferraro; 3, Sequel Racing and Lakeland Farm; 1, Clinton Spicer
 Trainers- 6, Raymond Handal; 4, Chris J. Englehart; 2, John P. Terranova II; 5, James W. Ferraro; 3, Linda Rice; 1, Randi Porsaud
 Breeders- 6, Newman Racing (NY); 4, McMahon of Saratoga Thoroughbreds, LLC (NY); 2, Joe Falone (NY); 5, Louis P. Ferraro (NY); 3, Sequel Thoroughbreds, LLC's Lakeland Farm (NY); 1, David Ahearn (NY)
 B C Glory Days was claimed by Raymond Handal, trainer, Raymond Handal
 \$1 Daily Double (1-6) Paid \$6.60; Daily Double Pool \$67,979.

The Daily Double came in 1, 6 and paid \$66.00 making my return \$66.00. making me a \$26 profit. Not bad, but went light early.

In most cases I won't start another double unless I have a strong horse or two to key. In this case the 6 was very strong in all categories. Whenever there is a strong horse (no matter the odds) look at increasing your profits. In this case I loved the 6 so I did a \$10.00 Daily Double 6 with the 2,3 and \$5 Daily Double 6 with the 5 in Race 3. For a \$25 investment.

Commented [ph20]: What does key mean?

We got the 2,3,5 from the early category in the next race:

whenever you have a big separation between horses that it looks like this is the only horse that should win

AGUINET Race 3 6.09 DIRT Claiming 32000

Speed Ratings

PP	#	Name	M/L Odds	Day L	Class	Power	Best2	Best3	Best4	Best5	Final Speed
1	1	SOMEBODY	8	44		38.9	122.4	59	77	91	93
2	2	HAPPY FARM	1.6	72		64.1	127.3	94	94	97	77
3	3	ARISTOCRAT	2.5	73		51	124.0	59	57	81	86
4	4	MR PHIL	6.5	12		40.8	125.2	70	85	90	95
5	5	FREE ENTERPRISE	3.5	95		41.8	126	94	92	93	91
6	6	BELLE TAPISSERIE	10	17		41.3	129.7	81	72	90	95

FILE NAME : aqueduct32-27
AGUINET Race 3 6.09 DIRT Claiming 32000

ANALYSIS

PP	#	Name	Raw Data	Length	PP	#	Name	Adjust	Length	PP	#	Name	Power	D
1	2	HAPPY FARM	110	0	2	2	HAPPY FARM	113	0	6	6	BELLE TAPI	123.7	
3	3	ARISTOCRAT	109	0	5	5	FREE ENTER	111.8	1.2	2	2	HAPPY FARM	127.3	
5	5	FREE ENTER	108.8	0.2	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	110.8	1.3	4	4	MR PHIL	126.2	
6	6	BELLE TAPI	106.5	2.3	6	6	BELLE TAPI	106.5	4	5	5	FREE ENTER	126	
4	4	MR PHIL	96.5	10	4	4	MR PHIL	102	4.1	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	124.8	
1	1	SOMEBODY	94.8	1.7	1	1	SOMEBODY	101.3	0.7	1	1	SOMEBODY	122.4	

PP	#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	#	Name	Spd3 Avg	Length	PP	#	Name	Spd2 Avg	L
2	2	HAPPY FARM	64.1	0	5	5	FREE ENTER	93	0	5	5	FREE ENTER	83	
6	6	BELLE TAPI	41.9	22.2	2	2	HAPPY FARM	88.7	1.3	6	6	BELLE TAPI	89	
5	5	FREE ENTER	41.8	0.1	6	6	BELLE TAPI	83.3	5.4	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	88.5	
4	4	MR PHIL	40.6	1.2	4	4	MR PHIL	82.7	0.8	2	2	HAPPY FARM	86	
1	1	SOMEBODY	38.8	1.8	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	76.3	6.4	4	4	MR PHIL	81.5	
3	3	ARISTOCRAT	35	3.8	1	1	SOMEBODY	74	2.3	1	1	SOMEBODY	72.5	

PACE ANALYSIS

PP	#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late	I
3	3	ARISTOCRAT	55.48	0	2	2	HAPPY FARM	57.92	0	2	2	HAPPY FARM	55.47	
6	6	BELLE TAPI	55.3	1.2	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	57.72	0.9	5	5	FREE ENTER	55.31	
2	2	HAPPY FARM	55.21	0.1	4	4	MR PHIL	57.71	0.3	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	55.09	
5	5	FREE ENTER	54.26	6.9	4	4	MR PHIL	54.98	3.4	6	6	BELLE TAPI	55.06	
1	1	SOMEBODY	54.2	0.4	6	6	BELLE TAPI	56.77	2.7	4	4	MR PHIL	54.51	
4	4	MR PHIL	53.58	4.1	1	1	SOMEBODY	56.13	4.4	1	1	SOMEBODY	53.98	

PP	#	Name	Avg	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early Avg	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late Avg	I
2	2	HAPPY FARM	56.7	0	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	56.64	0	3	3	ARISTOCRAT	55.28	
5	5	FREE ENTER	56.51	1.3	2	2	HAPPY FARM	56.36	1.9	6	6	BELLE TAPI	55.18	
3	3	ARISTOCRAT	56.44	0.5	6	6	BELLE TAPI	56.04	2.1	5	5	FREE ENTER	55.09	
6	6	BELLE TAPI	55.92	3.5	5	5	FREE ENTER	55.98	0.4	5	5	FREE ENTER	54.79	
4	4	MR PHIL	55.85	0.5	4	4	MR PHIL	55.39	3.9	1	1	SOMEBODY	54.09	
1	1	SOMEBODY	55.05	5.9	1	1	SOMEBODY	55.17	1.8	4	4	MR PHIL	54.05	

AQUEDUCT
RACE 2

OFFICIAL \$40K MCL - \$4K 7F DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA QUINELLA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$30,137 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	\$163	\$111	\$144	\$216
2	\$35	\$9.00	\$9.00	\$19
3	\$51	\$26	\$28	\$38
4	\$40	\$16	\$19	\$27
5	\$97	\$75	\$81	\$86
6	\$33	\$8.00	\$9.00	\$18

	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K
1										
2					Race 3					
3					2		3		5	
4			Race 6							
5					\$8	\$10.00	\$9.00	\$10.00	\$22.00	\$5.00
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11										

← **AQUEDUCT** →
 OFFICIAL BROKE MEL... SERA 77 DIFF FAST

PROGRAM **POOLS** **PPs** **STATS** **RESULTS**

POOLS **PROBABLES** **WILL PAYS**

EXACTA **QUINELLA** **DOUBLE**

POOL TOTAL: \$30,137 BASE BET: \$1

	3	4	5	6
1	\$144	\$216	\$235	\$223
2	\$9.00	\$19	\$23	\$31
3	\$28	\$38	\$49	\$82
4	\$19	\$27	\$29	\$55
5	\$81	\$86	\$89	\$131
6	\$9.00	\$18	\$22	\$28

OFF AT 1:51 Start Good, Won driving, Track Fast.
 Time 2:21, 45.1, 57.1, 1:10 (22.30, 45.84, 57.87, 1:10.81)
\$2 Mutuel Prices: 3-ARISTOCRATIC 6.50 4.10 3.10
 4-MR PHIL 5.50 3.40
 2-HAPPY FARM 2.80
\$1 EXACTA (3-4) PAID \$15.90 10 CENT SUPERFECTA (3-4-2-5) PAID \$10.80
50 CENT TRIPECTA (3-4-2) PAID \$19.12
 Dark Bay or Brown Gelding (Hr), by Malibu Moon - Ask Me When by Speightstown. Trainer: Charlton Baker. Bred by Castleton Lyons & Kilboy Estate (KY).
 ARISTOCRATIC displayed good on the outside of a foe then moved clear when that foe was taken back near the nine-sixteenths, saved ground while coasted along around the turn, responded well under hand urging in upper stretch, came under a right-handed crop approaching the furlong marker, remained clear into the final sixteenth and was fully extended to gamely prevail. MR PHIL was urged along in third position, chased in the four path around the turn, pursued the winner under a drive in the stretch, gained into the final sixteenth and just missed while able to get the place. HAPPY FARM was hustled from the gate, showed good speed on the inside of the winner, was taken back off the pace near the nine-sixteenths then worked out, chased in the two to three path through the turn, turned into upper stretch under the crop, pursued the winner into the final furlong, gained into the final sixteenth and finished willingly to get the show. FREE ENTERPRISE broke out and bumped lightly with a foe then was corrected by the rider, settled with a foe around the five-eighths, went five wide early on the turn, dropped to four then three wide later on that bend, was driven five wide into upper stretch, shifted out into the final furlong and latched the needed lock while gaining some ground. BELLE TAPESERE bumped lightly with a foe at the start, settled with that same rival around the five-eighths, was urged six then five wide on the turn, dropped back six wide into upper stretch and faded to rally. SOMEBODY was urged along at the rear of the field, saved ground on the turn and was no factor.
 Owners- 3, Charlton Baker; 4, Cammarata Racing LLC; 2, Repole Stable; 5, Robert Photos; 6, Three Player's Stable and Portnoff, Adam; 1, Bond Racing Stable
 Trainers- 3, Charlton Baker; 4, James T. Ryerson; 2, Rudy R. Rodriguez; 5, Jeffrey S. Englehart; 6, Oscar S. Barera, III; 1, H. James Bond
 Breeders- 3, Castleton Lyons & Kilboy Estate (KY); 4, Peter Berglar Racing Interests LLC & Narula, LLC (KY); 2, Rustlewood Farm, Inc. (FL); 5, Happy Hill Farm, Inc. (KY); 6, Fred W. Herlich III & John D. Fielding (KY); 1, Gary & Mary West Stables, Inc. (KY)
 Mr Phil was claimed by **Sergio J. Goldfarb; Trainer: Rob Alras**
 Happy Farm was claimed by **The Players Group; trainer, Antonio Arriga**
 Free Enterprise was claimed by **Gregg O'Donnell; trainer, Patricia L. Reynolds**
\$1 Daily Double (6-3) Paid \$9.80; Daily Double Pool \$30,137.
\$1 Pick 3 (11-6-3) Paid \$230; Pick 3 Pool \$61,872.

As you can see, the 3 horse won. Returning \$9.80 on the \$1.00 investment. Total investment \$25 return \$98.00 that is a **\$73.00** profit. So far off the first two races we have invested a total of \$70 and have a return of **\$124.00** profit!! This was the perfect start to any day. This day kept getting better because Race 3 was our next investment.

We kept the 2,3,5 and put it with the 3,1,6,7 in the next race. It looked tight and another maiden race.

Commented [ph21]: Why?

Commented [WJ22R21]: The difference in points off to the right made it a tighter race, and maiden races anything can happen.

PP	P#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Adjus	Leng	PP	P#	Name	Power	D3
4	4	EL VEINTIC	89	0	7	7	SILVERMILL	91.3	0	1	1	INFEASIBLE	113.7	
6	6	EDDIE THE	88	1	1	1	INFEASIBLE	91.3	0.2	6	6	EDDIE THE	112.9	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	87.3	0.7	3	3	REGAL EMPI	91.0	0.1	5	5	MICROSOFTY	107.2	
5	5	MICROSOFTY	86.7	0.6	4	4	EL VEINTIC	89.5	1.7	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	106.6	
3	3	REGAL EMPI	86.2	0.5	6	6	EDDIE THE	89.5	0	3	3	REGAL EMPI	104.4	
7	7	SILVERMILL	86	0.2	5	5	MICROSOFTY	87.0	2.3	4	4	EL VEINTIC	103	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	78.5	7.5	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	78	9.2	7	7	SILVERMILL	102.8	
PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3 Avg	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Spd2 Avg	L4
4	4	EDDIE THE	17.5	0	4	4	EDDIE THE	68.3	3	4	4	EDDIE THE	68.3	
5	5	MICROSOFTY	17.3	0.2	3	3	REGAL EMPI	63.3	3	1	1	INFEASIBLE	63	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	15.1	2.2	1	1	INFEASIBLE	63	0.3	3	3	REGAL EMPI	63	
3	3	REGAL EMPI	12.9	1.2	5	5	MICROSOFTY	60	0	5	5	MICROSOFTY	63	
4	4	EL VEINTIC	11.3	2.6	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	60	3	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	60	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	8.3	3	7	7	SILVERMILL	59.7	6.3	7	7	SILVERMILL	55.5	
7	7	SILVERMILL	5.7	2.6	4	4	EL VEINTIC	54	3.7	4	4	EL VEINTIC	53.5	
PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late	I
3	3	REGAL EMPI	51.65	0	3	3	REGAL EMPI	53.78	0	7	7	SILVERMILL	52.84	
5	5	MICROSOFTY	50.93	4.9	1	1	INFEASIBLE	53.76	0.1	4	4	EL VEINTIC	51.32	
4	4	EL VEINTIC	50.63	1.9	6	6	EDDIE THE	53.6	1.7	3	3	REGAL EMPI	51.08	
6	6	EDDIE THE	50.57	0.4	7	7	SILVERMILL	53.2	2	6	6	EDDIE THE	50.98	
7	7	SILVERMILL	50.46	0.7	4	4	EL VEINTIC	52.6	3	5	5	MICROSOFTY	50.93	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	50.31	1	5	5	MICROSOFTY	52.5	1.7	1	1	INFEASIBLE	50.81	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	49.29	6.8	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	52.47	0.5	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	49.69	
PP	P#	Name	Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late Avg	I
7	7	SILVERMILL	52.79	0	3	3	REGAL EMPI	52.57	0	7	7	SILVERMILL	51.65	
3	3	REGAL EMPI	52.29	3.3	6	6	EDDIE THE	52.04	3.5	3	3	REGAL EMPI	51.36	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	51.94	2.3	1	1	INFEASIBLE	52.03	0.1	5	5	MICROSOFTY	50.92	
4	4	EL VEINTIC	51.94	0	5	5	MICROSOFTY	51.71	2.1	4	4	EL VEINTIC	50.87	
5	5	MICROSOFTY	51.71	1.5	4	4	EL VEINTIC	51.69	0.1	6	6	EDDIE THE	50.46	
6	6	EDDIE THE	51.62	0.6	7	7	SILVERMILL	51.67	0.1	1	1	INFEASIBLE	50.37	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	51.06	3.7	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	50.86	5.4	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	49.49	

← AQUEDUCT →

OFFICIAL \$32K CLM \$55K 6 F DIRT: FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$33,591 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	\$36	\$74	\$94	\$109
2	\$10	\$49	\$29	\$42
3	\$11	\$52	\$24	\$48
4	\$20	\$40	\$49	\$80
5	\$22	\$88	\$48	\$88
6	\$30	\$114	\$86	\$158

← AQUEDUCT →

OFFICIAL \$32K CLM \$55K 6 F DIRT: FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$33,591 BASE BET: \$1

	4	5	6	7
1	\$109	\$51	\$33	\$127
2	\$42	\$32	\$9.00	\$71
3	\$48	\$36	\$10	\$70
4	\$80	\$58	\$16	\$102
5	\$88	\$45	\$20	\$111
6	\$158	\$91	\$27	\$119

So, after our first two investments we have \$96 to invest into Race 3 and this is what I ended up investing:

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M
1										
2										
3			Race 4							
4				1		3		6		7
5	Race 3	2	\$10 bet \$12		\$29.00 bet \$5		\$9.00 bet \$13		\$71 bet \$2	
6										
7		3	\$11 bet \$12		\$24 bet \$6		\$10 bet \$12		\$70 bet \$2	
8										
9		5	\$22 bet \$6		\$48 bet \$3		\$20 bet \$6		\$111 bet \$2	
10										
11										

I trusted the numbers and even added an extra to be safe (sometimes I will add up to 6 numbers when there too many unknown factors or skip). I invested \$81.

This did have a nice return.

Last Race	#	Horse	MEq	AS	WI	PP	SI	%	%	%	St	Fin	Jockey	City	Pr	Ords	\$1
15Feb22	Agp	6	Eddie the Great	L	3C	120	5	2	2nd	21	1st	1st	1st	Carmouche K	25000		0.75
15Feb22	Agp	5	Wickosity	L	3C	120	4	6	5th	4th	3rd	2nd	Conzo E	25000		8.60	
11Feb22	Agp	1	Infeasible	L	3C	120	1	3	1st	1st	2nd	2nd	Franco M	25000		2.65	
05Feb22	Agp	4	El Venticuatro	L	3C	113	3	4	4th	5th	3rd	4th	Gomez J A	25000		28.00	
16Jan22	Agp	7	Silvermill	L	3C	120	6	1	3rd	3rd	6th	5th	Mena R E	25000		18.50	
21Feb22	Agp	3	Regal Empire	L	3C	120	2	5	6th	6th	5th	6th	Rodriguez Castro L	26000		7.50	

OFF AT 2:22 Start Good For All But WICKOSITY. Won driving. Track Fast.
Time :24; :48; 1:14; 1:41 (24.40, 48.68, 1:14.59, 1:41.11)

\$2 Mutuel Prices:
 6- EDDIE THE GREAT 3.80 2.80 2.10
 5- WICKOSITY 4.80 2.60
 1- INFEASIBLE 2.90

51 EXACTA (6-5) PAID \$8.70 51 QUINELLA (5-6) PAID \$7.00
 10 CENT SUPERFACTA (6-5-4) PAID \$8.35
 50 CENT TRIPECTA (6-5-1) PAID \$12.50

Checklist Call (Bk) by Munnings - Freddie Anne by Freud. Trainer Rob Atlas. Sired by Fergus Galvin, Marc Detampel, Jayne Johnson & Adrian Wallace (NY).
 EDDIE THE GREAT weired in at the start commencing a chain of light bumps and leans against WICKOSITY down through to REGAL EMPIRE, pinching back WICKOSITY in the process before being corrected, raced forwardly placed and began to pull growing a bit rank under restraint with six furlongs to go while four to five paths off the inside latched on his barn mate INFEASIBLE to the outside, settled attending that rival through sensible splits and latched to the two path through the turn coming under coating near the quarter pole, took over the front spinning just off the inside into upper stretch and drew clear under a slow to prevail. WICKOSITY got bumped at the start by the aforementioned foe and in turn bumped EL VENTICUATRO before being pinched lightly back, raced six to seven paths off the inside down the backstretch and then five wide through the turn, swung six wide into upper stretch and offered up a mild bid. INFEASIBLE coasted from the gate, showed the way in hand three then two wide through sensible splits facing pressure only through the presence of his barn mate in the outside, latched inside through the turn and came under coating at the five-sixteenths, yielded the front taking the inside route into upper stretch, then weakened in the late stages while well clear for the show honors. EL VENTICUATRO bumped at the start by WICKOSITY due to pressure from EDDIE THE GREAT, chased two to three wide and latched inside through the turn, spun just off the inside into upper stretch and level. SILVERMILL two to six paths off the inside down the backstretch, latched four wide through the turn coming under coating at the three-eighths, swung four to five wide for home and beat REGAL EMPIRE got brushed at the start by EL VENTICUATRO due to pressure initiated by EDDIE THE GREAT, raced four to five paths off the inside down the backstretch before latching two to three wide through the turn, continued three wide at the head of the stretch and made no impact.
 Owners- 6, Windaya Farm, LLC; 5, My Purple Haze Stables; 1, Twin Creeks Racing Stables, LLC; 4, Sorrenti, Vincent; S, Impino, Michael, Coroneo, Thomas and Rodriguez, Rudy R.; 7, Fredrick J. McKinley, Sr.; 3, Thompson, Marcus George and Balfanz Racing
 Trainers- 6, Rob Atlas; 5, Chris J. Englehart; 1, Rob Atlas; 4, Rudy R. Rodriguez; 7, Michelle Nevin; 3, Marcus George Thompson
 Breeders- 6, Fergus Galvin, Marc Detampel, Jayne Johnson & Adrian Wallace (NY); 5, Sugar Plum Farm (NY); 1, Twin Creeks Farm (NY); 4, Mill Creek Farm, Tom Daubert & Christy Dimech (NY); 7, Honorable Dillon Synovate Adams Lee Sammons (NY); 3, Barry R. Ostager II (NY)
 Scratched- Lucky Mac (15Feb22) Agp
 \$1 Daily Double (3-6) Paid \$8.70; Daily Double Pool \$33.591.
 \$1 Consolation Double (3-2) Paid \$3.25; Consolation Double Pool N/A.
 \$1 Pick 3 (6-5-4) Paid \$10.00; Pick 3 Pool \$20.500.
 \$1 Consolation Pick 3 (6-3-2) Paid \$10.00; Consolation Pick 3 Pool N/A.

The double returned \$126.10 making a profit of \$45.10

More Info

The remainder of this presentation will demonstrate how to make your investment and how to ensure that you make a profit 😊

Race 4 to Race 5 investment: 1,3,6 with 7,6,2, yes I dropped the 7 here. Whenever it comes to race 8 furlongs or longer and I have a horse who has been off for more than 30 days (especially maidens) I tend to drop them as a winner unless they have a very high percentage jockey on them.

black numbers are the horses that we have picked. red numbers are the possible will pays for any of the combinations. example horse 3 wins race 3 and horse 7 wins race 4, a dollar bet would pay \$70. the numbers in green are what we plan to invest in the race with a certain combination. so with the 3\7 double we would invest \$2.00 but a 3\6 double we would invest \$12 on that combination.

FILE NAME : aqurace4-27Speed Ratings
AQ0227 Race 4 8:07 BIRT Maiden 25000

PP	#	Name	N/L Odds	Day L	Class	Power	Best2	Best3	Best4	Best5	Final Speed
1	1	INFEASIBLE	2	16	8.3	113.7	67	0	0	0	59
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	8	15	15.1	106.6	0	0	0	0	60
3	3	REGAL EMPI	4	6	11.3	104.4	64	64	72	61	62
4	4	EL VEINTIC	8	22	11.3	103	59	61	64	71	48
5	5	WICKROSITY	5	15	17.3	107.2	54	63	54	54	73
6	6	EDDIE THE	3	4	17.3	110.9	66	70	67	67	63
7	7	SILVERMILL	8	43	5.7	102.8	61	68	0	0	50

FILE NAME : aqurace4-27
AQ0227 Race 4 8:07 BIRT Maiden 25000

PP	#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	#	Name	Adjust	Leng	PP	#	Name	Power	D
4	4	EL VEINTIC	89	0	7	7	SILVERMILL	91.5	0	1	1	INFEASIBLE	113.7	
6	6	EDDIE THE	88	3	1	1	INFEASIBLE	95.3	0.2	6	6	EDDIE THE	110.9	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	81.3	0.7	3	3	REGAL EMPI	91.4	0.1	3	3	WICKROSITY	107.2	
5	5	WICKROSITY	86.7	0.6	4	4	EL VEINTIC	89.5	1.7	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	106.6	
3	3	REGAL EMPI	86.2	0.5	6	6	EDDIE THE	89.5	0	3	3	REGAL EMPI	104.4	
7	7	SILVERMILL	86	0.2	5	5	WICKROSITY	87.2	2.3	4	4	EL VEINTIC	103	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	78.5	7.5	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	78	9.2	7	7	SILVERMILL	102.8	
6	6	EDDIE THE	17.5	0	4	4	EDDIE THE	66.3	0	4	4	EDDIE THE	64.3	
5	5	WICKROSITY	17.3	0.2	3	3	REGAL EMPI	63.3	3	1	1	INFEASIBLE	63	
2	2	LUCKY MUCH	15.1	2.2	1	1	INFEASIBLE	63	0.3	3	3	REGAL EMPI	63	
3	3	REGAL EMPI	13.9	1.2	5	5	WICKROSITY	63	0	5	5	WICKROSITY	63	
4	4	EL VEINTIC	11.3	2.6	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	60	3	2	2	LUCKY MUCH	60	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	8.3	3	7	7	SILVERMILL	59.7	0.3	7	7	SILVERMILL	55.5	
7	7	SILVERMILL	5.7	2.6	4	4	EL VEINTIC	57	3.7	4	4	EL VEINTIC	53.5	

FACE ANALYSIS:

PP	#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late	I
3	3	REGAL EMPI	51.65	0	3	3	REGAL EMPI	53.78	0	7	7	SILVERMILL	52.84	
5	5	WICKROSITY	50.91	4.8	1	1	INFEASIBLE	53.76	0.1	4	4	EL VEINTIC	51.12	
4	4	EL VEINTIC	50.63	1.9	6	6	EDDIE THE	53.1	1.7	3	3	REGAL EMPI	51.08	
6	6	EDDIE THE	50.57	0.4	7	7	SILVERMILL	53.2	2	6	6	EDDIE THE	50.98	
7	7	SILVERMILL	50.46	0.7	4	4	EL VEINTIC	52.95	3	5	5	WICKROSITY	50.93	
1	1	INFEASIBLE	50.31	1	5	5	WICKROSITY	52.5	1.7	1	1	INFEASIBLE	50.81	

Speed Ratings

PP	#	Name	N/L Odds	Day L	Class	Power	Best2	Best3	Best4	Best5	Final Speed
1	1	VIOLENT POINT	8	17	41.3	121.8	91	72	72	81	78
2	2	AWESOME IN	4	40	37.3	123.8	85	84	73	69	65
3	3	BABY BOSS	6	220	27.2	115.5	75	78	83	75	64
4	4	GREATEST LOVE	3.5	14	44.4	120.8	86	81	83	87	70
5	5	MISS PEPPER	11	49	37.4	119.2	80	70	86	83	73
6	6	SPUN D'ETA	3	23	39.3	118.7	73	84	85	79	47
7	7	SARATOGA BEAUTY	1.8	31	43.2	127.3	67	95	81	78	90

FILE NAME : aqurace5-27
AQ0227 Race 5 6:07 DIST Claiming 20000

PP	#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	#	Name	Adjust	Leng	PP	#	Name	Power	D
7	7	SARATOGA B	113	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	114.5	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	127.3	
6	6	SPUN D'ETA	105.9	5.8	6	6	SPUN D'ETA	110	4.5	2	2	AWESOME IN	123.8	
2	2	AWESOME IN	105.8	1.7	2	2	AWESOME IN	106.8	3.2	1	1	VIOLENT PO	121.8	
1	1	VIOLENT PO	104.5	1.3	4	4	GREATEST L	106.5	0.3	4	4	GREATEST L	120.8	
4	4	GREATEST L	101	3.4	1	1	VIOLENT PO	104.4	2	6	6	SPUN D'ETA	118.7	
3	3	BABY BOSS	99.2	0.8	3	3	BABY BOSS	101.3	0.7	3	3	BABY BOSS	115.5	
5	5	MISS PEPPER	99.2	0.8	3	3	BABY BOSS	101.3	0.7	3	3	BABY BOSS	115.5	
4	4	GREATEST L	44.4	0	2	2	AWESOME IN	83	0	2	2	AWESOME IN	85.5	
7	7	SARATOGA B	43.2	1.2	7	7	SARATOGA B	84	1	1	1	VIOLENT PO	84.5	
1	1	VIOLENT PO	41.8	1.4	3	3	VIOLENT PO	80.3	3.7	7	7	SARATOGA B	78.5	
6	6	SPUN D'ETA	39.3	2.7	4	4	GREATEST L	78	1.2	4	4	GREATEST L	78	
5	5	MISS PEPPER	37.4	1.7	5	5	MISS PEPPER	74.3	4.7	5	5	MISS PEPPER	76.5	
2	2	AWESOME IN	37.1	0.3	3	3	BABY BOSS	72.3	2	3	3	BABY BOSS	69.5	
3	3	BABY BOSS	27.2	9.9	4	4	SPUN D'ETA	71.3	1	6	6	SPUN D'ETA	60	

FACE ANALYSIS:

PP	#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	#	Name	Late	I
7	7	SARATOGA B	56.78	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	58.16	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	55.92	
2	2	AWESOME IN	55.79	6.6	6	6	SPUN D'ETA	57.66	3.1	6	6	SPUN D'ETA	54.96	
1	1	VIOLENT PO	55.09	4.7	2	2	AWESOME IN	57.46	1.3	2	2	AWESOME IN	54.88	
4	4	GREATEST L	54.55	3.6	1	1	VIOLENT PO	57.28	1.2	1	1	VIOLENT PO	54.79	
3	3	BABY BOSS	53.96	3.9	3	3	BABY BOSS	57.11	1.1	4	4	GREATEST L	54.18	
6	6	SPUN D'ETA	53.86	0	4	4	GREATEST L	56.8	2.1	5	5	MISS PEPPER	54.06	
5	5	MISS PEPPER	52.97	6.6	5	5	MISS PEPPER	55.94	5.7	3	3	BABY BOSS	53.91	
7	7	SARATOGA B	56.66	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	57.93	0	7	7	SARATOGA B	56.35	
6	6	SPUN D'ETA	56.31	2.3	2	2	AWESOME IN	56.63	3.1	2	2	AWESOME IN	55.34	
2	2	AWESOME IN	56.17	0.9	1	1	VIOLENT PO	55.93	4.7	1	1	VIOLENT PO	54.94	

← AQUEDUCT RACE 4 →
OFFICIAL \$25K MCL ... \$35K 1 M DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA QUINELLA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$46,482 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4	
1	\$60	\$15	\$50	-	
2	-	-	-	-	
3	\$97	\$35	\$66	-	\$
4	\$202	\$60	\$178	-	\$
5	\$133	\$53	\$100	-	\$
6	\$41	\$9.00	\$35	-	
7	\$198	\$63	\$89	-	\$

← AQUEDUCT RACE 4 →
OFFICIAL \$25K MCL ... \$35K 1 M DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA QUINELLA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$46,482 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4	
1	\$60	\$15	\$50	-	
2	-	-	-	-	
3	\$97	\$35	\$66	-	\$
4	\$202	\$60	\$178	-	\$
5	\$133	\$53	\$100	-	\$
6	\$41	\$9.00	\$35	-	
7	\$198	\$63	\$89	-	\$

This could be a wager to skip, but the numbers were so hot and still going that I played the double:

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M
2			Race 5							
3			2		6		7			
4	Race 4									
5		1	\$15 bet \$7		\$34.00 bet \$4		\$6.00 bet \$20			
6										
7		3	\$35 bet \$4		\$55 bet \$3		\$15 bet \$7			
8										
9		6	\$9 bet \$15		\$22 bet \$8		\$3 bet \$45			
10										
11										
12										

\$113 for this investment.

20240003	#	HOSE	MT	QT	AV	WT	PP	ST	SR	%	SR	FT	JOCKEY	LTP	PT	LOST	ST
6Jan22*Apr*	2	Awesome Indra	Lf	5M	120	2	2	11	11	14	14	20000	David D	20000	3.40		
17Jan22*Apr*	7	Saratoga Beauty	Lf	5M	120	6	5	41	31	29	24	20000	Cancel E	20000	0.65		
19Jan22*Apr*	5	Miss Peppina	Lb	5M	120	4	1	69	64	67	35	20000	Franco M	20000	11.20		
14Feb22*Apr*	6	Spun d'Etat	Lf	4F	120	5	3	31	57	57	49	20000	McCarthy T	20000	5.40		
10Jul21*FL*	3	Baby Boss	Lf	7M	110	3	6	23	21	31	39	20000	Domez J A	20000	15.20		
0Feb22*Apr*	1	Violent Point	Lb	5M	110	1	4	57	49	44	61	20000	Fuentes E	20000	14.50		

OFF AT 2:53 Start Good, Won driving, Track Fast.
 Time :221.467, 59.112 (22.82, 46.84, 59.65, 1:12.13)
 2-AWESOME INDR A 8.80 2.80 2.30
 7-SARATOGA BEAUTY 2.30 2.10
 5-MISS PEPPINA 3.40
 \$1 EXACTA (2-7) PAID \$5.50 10 CENT SUPERFACTA (2-7-5-6) PAID \$8.55
 50 CENT TRIPECTA (2-7-5) PAID \$12.25

Bay Mare, (F), by Awesome of Course - Owned by Cat Thier, Trainer Raymond Headen, Bred by Sue's Farm II, LLC & Richard Nancarrow (FL).
 AWESOME INDR A was hustled from the start, contested the pace on the inside of a rival, vied along the rail on the turn, kicked clear when set down into upper stretch, was put to a right-handed crop outside the fading mare, switched to a left-handed crop approaching the sixteenth pole and proved much the best under steady urging. SARATOGA BEAUTY settled on the outside, was asked while tracking four wide on the turn, chased the winner into upper stretch and proved no match while able to get the pace. MISS PEPPINA settled at the rear, was urged three times four wide on the turn, tumbled into upper stretch under a drive and faded the needed response while able to get the show. SPUN D'ETAT was sent hard from the gate, chased the pace on the outside, raced three wide while between foes on the turn, dropped back into upper stretch and tried. SART BOSS contested the pace on the outside then in the two paths while between foes on the turn, lost touch with the winner into upper stretch and capitulated. VIOLENT POINT was hustled from the start, chased the early pace then was taken under light restraint while behind horses, saved ground on the turn, moved out a touch into upper stretch, dropped in inside the three sixteenths then hit the rail and came up empty.

Owners- 2, Zilla Racing Stables, Acqua Nova Stable and PlayingTheField Racing ; 7, Robert A. Der ; 5, GMP Stables LLC and F. Bellavia, LLC ; 6, Gumpster Stable LLC ; 3, Barry R. Outrager ; 1, Three Player's Stable and Barona, II, Oscar S.
 Trainers- 2, Raymond Headen ; 7, Rob Alvar ; 5, Gary Stocco ; 6, Ralph D'Assonchy ; 3, Michelle Nevin ; 1, Oscar S. Barona, II
 Breeders- 2, Sue's Farm II, LLC & Richard Nancarrow (FL) ; 7, Richard Crosby (NY) ; 5, Olyana Farm (FL) ; 6, Woodford Thoroughbred (KY) ; 3, Eric Boley (NY) ; 1, Hidden Lake Farm LLC & Anthony Gray LLC (NY)
 Awesome Indra was claimed by Spouty Racing LLC, trainer, Kelly J. Breen
 Saratoga Beauty was claimed by Robert Phoenix, trainer, Jeffrey D. Englehart
 Baby Boss was claimed by Charlton Baker, #1007, CMAA/Baker
 Scratched- Creator Love (13Feb22*Apr*)
 \$1 Daily Double (6-2) Paid \$8.70; Daily Double Pool \$46,482.
 \$1 Pick 3 (18-2-2) Paid \$33.75; Pick 3 Pool \$39,954.
 \$1 Consolation Pick 3 (2-2-2) Paid \$13.10; Consolation Pick 3 Pool N/A.
 50 CENT Pick 4 (6-3-26-2) Paid \$49.87; Pick 4 Pool \$114,534.
 50 CENT Pick 5 (1-6-3-26-2) Paid \$138.00; Pick 5 Pool \$371,488.

The 2 wins returning \$145.50 that's a profit of \$32.50

Race 5 to Race 6: 7,6,2 with 5,6 because the time off on a route race with maidens.

5	5	LUCKY BROD	99	2	5	5	LUCKY BROD	99.5	2	5	5	LUCKY BROD	111.7			
2	2	FLYING WIT	97	1	2	2	FLYING WIT	99.3	0.2	2	2	FLYING WIT	110.7			
4	4	RAISING SA	94.7	2.3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	99	0.3	1	1	1MY BOY COL	103.6			
3	3	BECKENBAUE	93.5	1.2	4	4	RAISING SA	95.2	3.8	4	4	RAISING SA	102.9			
7	7	BATTLE MAP	92.8	0.7	1	1	1MY BOY COL	93.8	1.4	3	3	BECKENBAUE	102.2			
1	1	1MY BOY COL	92.3	0.5	7	7	BATTLE MAP	91.8	2	7	7	BATTLE MAP	95.4			
PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3	Avg	Length	PP	P#	Name	Spd2	Avg	Le
4	4	MIDASWELLER	23	0	4	4	MIDASWELLER	76.3	0	3	3	5	LUCKY BROD	77.5		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	22.1	0.9	2	2	FLYING WIT	74.3	2	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	76.5		
2	2	FLYING WIT	15.6	6.5	5	5	LUCKY BROD	68	6.3	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	72.5		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	12.4	3.2	4	4	RAISING SA	64	4	4	4	4	RAISING SA	64.5		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	8.3	4.1	7	7	BATTLE MAP	61	3	7	7	7	BATTLE MAP	60.5		
3	3	BECKENBAUE	7.6	0.7	3	3	BECKENBAUE	59.7	1.3	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	55.5		
4	4	RAISING SA	7.6	0	1	1	1MY BOY COL	57.7	2	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	51		

PACE ANALYSIS:

PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late	I		
4	4	MIDASWELLER	22.74	0	5	5	LUCKY BROD	54.88	0	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	52.68		
2	2	FLYING WIT	52.52	1.5	6	6	MIDASWELLER	54.88	0	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	52.29		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	52.45	0.8	7	7	BATTLE MAP	54.67	1.4	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	52.11		
4	4	RAISING SA	50.88	10.5	2	2	FLYING WIT	54.24	2	4	4	4	RAISING SA	52.09		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	50.84	0.3	4	4	RAISING SA	54.16	0.4	5	5	3	LUCKY BROD	51.92		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	49.75	7.3	1	1	1MY BOY COL	53.99	1.1	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	51.8		
3	3	BECKENBAUE	48.85	6	3	3	BECKENBAUE	53.7	1.9	7	7	7	BATTLE MAP	50.75		
PP	P#	Name	Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late	Avg	I
4	4	MIDASWELLER	53.49	0	4	4	MIDASWELLER	53.81	0	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	52.42		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	53.31	1.2	5	5	LUCKY BROD	53.67	0.9	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	52.28		
2	2	FLYING WIT	53.12	1.3	2	2	FLYING WIT	53.37	2	5	5	3	LUCKY BROD	52.1		
4	4	RAISING SA	53.11	0.1	4	4	RAISING SA	52.38	6.6	4	4	4	RAISING SA	51.33		
3	3	BECKENBAUE	52.77	2.3	1	1	1MY BOY COL	52.25	0.9	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	50.57		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	52.71	0.4	7	7	BATTLE MAP	52.21	0.9	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	50.46		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	52.68	0.2	3	3	BECKENBAUE	51.05	7.7	7	7	7	BATTLE MAP	50.25		

FILE NAME : Agurace65-27Workouts Analysis
 AGU0227 Race 6 8.0F Dist Maiden 30000

Best 3 of All Workouts										Best 2 of All Workouts										Best 1 of All Workouts									
PP	P#	Name	FPS	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Fps	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	FPS	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	FPS	Lgs										
3	3	BECKENBAUE	56.16	0	3	3	BECKENBAUE	56.1	0	3	3	BECKENBAUE	56.72	0	3	3	BECKENBAUE	56.72	0										
4	4	RAISING SA	55.48	4.3	4	4	RAISING SA	55.77	3.5	4	4	RAISING SA	56.57	0	4	4	RAISING SA	56.57	0										
7	7	BATTLE MAP	55.35	0.9	7	7	BATTLE MAP	55.34	1.3	7	7	BATTLE MAP	55.48	0	7	7	BATTLE MAP	55.48	0										
6	6	MIDASWELLER	55.23	0.8	6	6	MIDASWELLER	55.3	1.8	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	55.74	0	2	2	FLYING WIT	55.74	0									
2	2	FLYING WIT	55.13	0.7	2	2	FLYING WIT	55.29	0.1	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	55.57	0	1	1	1MY BOY COL	55.57	0									
1	1	1MY BOY COL	54.95	1.2	1	1	1MY BOY COL	55.16	0.9	6	6	6	MIDASWELLER	55.4	0	6	6	MIDASWELLER	55.4	0									

FILE NAME : Agurace65-27Speed Ratings
 AGU0227 Race 6 8.0F Dist Maiden 30000

Speed Ratings

PP	P#	Name	M/L Odds	Day L	Class	Power	Best2	Best3	Best4	Best5	Final Speed
1	1	1MY BOY COL/TW	12	24	12.4	103.0	61	71	65	80	43
2	2	FLYING WIT/ ANG	2	30	15.4	118.7	67	78	72	70	78
3	3	BECKENBAUE	20	134	7.6	100.2	48	68	62	67	63
4	4	RAISING SA/ B	8	44	7.6	102.9	68	63	65	70	63
5	5	LUCKY BROD/ Y	3.5	30	22.1	111.7	76	49	70	78	70
6	6	MIDASWELLER/ N	1.2	30	23	113.1	72	76	64	69	81
7	7	BATTLE MAP	30	110	8.3	95.4	88	62	61	6	62

FILE NAME : Agurace65-27
 AGU0227 Race 6 8.0F Dist Maiden 30000

ANALYSIS:

PP	P#	Name	Raw Data	Length	PP	P#	Name	Mjst	Temp	PP	P#	Name	Power	Th		
4	4	MIDASWELLER	100	0	4	4	MIDASWELLER	101.3	0	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	113.1		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	98	2	5	5	LUCKY BROD	99.5	2	5	5	3	LUCKY BROD	111.7		
2	2	FLYING WIT	97	1	2	2	FLYING WIT	99.3	0.2	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	110.7		
4	4	RAISING SA	94.7	2.3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	99	0.3	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	103.6		
3	3	BECKENBAUE	93.5	1.2	4	4	RAISING SA	95.2	3.8	4	4	4	RAISING SA	102.9		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	92.8	0.7	1	1	1MY BOY COL	93.8	1.4	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	102.2		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	92.3	0.5	7	7	BATTLE MAP	91.8	2	7	7	7	BATTLE MAP	95.4		
PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3	Avg	Length	PP	P#	Name	Spd2	Avg	Le
4	4	MIDASWELLER	23	0	4	4	MIDASWELLER	76.3	0	3	3	5	LUCKY BROD	77.5		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	22.1	0.9	2	2	FLYING WIT	74.3	2	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	76.5		
2	2	FLYING WIT	15.6	6.5	5	5	LUCKY BROD	68	6.3	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	72.5		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	12.4	3.2	4	4	RAISING SA	64	4	4	4	4	RAISING SA	64.5		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	8.3	4.1	7	7	BATTLE MAP	61	3	7	7	7	BATTLE MAP	60.5		
3	3	BECKENBAUE	7.6	0.7	3	3	BECKENBAUE	59.7	1.3	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	55.5		
4	4	RAISING SA	7.6	0	1	1	1MY BOY COL	57.7	2	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	51		
PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late	I		
4	4	MIDASWELLER	52.74	0	5	5	LUCKY BROD	54.88	0	2	2	2	FLYING WIT	52.68		
2	2	FLYING WIT	52.52	1.5	6	6	MIDASWELLER	54.88	0	3	3	3	BECKENBAUE	52.29		
5	5	LUCKY BROD	52.45	0.8	7	7	BATTLE MAP	54.67	1.4	4	4	6	MIDASWELLER	52.11		
4	4	RAISING SA	50.88	10.5	2	2	FLYING WIT	54.24	2	4	4	4	RAISING SA	52.09		
1	1	1MY BOY COL	50.84	0.3	4	4	RAISING SA	54.16	0.4	5	5	3	LUCKY BROD	51.92		
7	7	BATTLE MAP	49.75	7.3	1	1	1MY BOY COL	53.99	1.1	1	1	1	1MY BOY COL	51.8		

← AQUEDUCT RACE 5 →

OFFICIAL \$20K CLM \$44K 6 F DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$35,478 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	\$145	\$60	\$378	\$204
2	\$89	\$14	\$133	\$79
3	\$245	\$69	\$419	\$219
4	-	-	-	-
5	\$207	\$83	\$454	\$167
6	\$85	\$32	\$210	\$93
7	\$42	\$5.00	\$54	\$30

← AQUEDUCT RACE 5 →

OFFICIAL \$20K CLM \$44K 6 F DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$35,478 BASE BET: \$1

	4	5	6	7
1	\$204	\$64	\$39	\$485
2	\$79	\$16	\$11	\$162
3	\$219	\$80	\$69	\$401
4	-	-	-	-
5	\$167	\$76	\$69	\$358
6	\$93	\$45	\$24	\$222
7	\$30	\$7.00	\$4.00	\$54

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M
1										
2										
3			Race 6							
4				5		6				
5	Race 5	2	\$16	bet \$10	\$11.00	bet \$10				
6										
7		6	\$45	bet \$ 5	\$24	bet \$ 5				
8										
9		7	\$7	bet \$30	\$4	bet \$30				
10										
11										

A \$90 investment

SIXTH RACE
Aqueduct
February 27th, 2022
1 MILE (1:20) MIDDEN CLAMMING, Pura \$38,000 (UP TO \$6,612 HYPERION) FOR MARENS, FOUR YEARS OLD AND UPWARDS, Weight 122 lbs. Claiming Price \$30,000 (1.5% Afforcane Assessment Due At Time Of Claim) Otherwise Claim Will Be Void. (Clear 40)

Post	Place	#	Horse	Wgt	Sex	Age	PP	St	Cl	Tr	Jockey	Clg	Pr	Odds	\$1
384a22	1	6	Miscawellum	111	4C	122	6	3	371	1H1	11	151	Francis M	30000	1.00
384a22	2	5	Lucky Brody	Lb	4C	122	5	2	44	4P	21	23	Samuel J L	30000	3.35
384a22	3	4	Raising Sand	Lb	4C	122	4	7	69	37	37	37	Camel E	30000	9.60
384a22	4	2	Flying With Angels	L	4C	115	2	6	713	714	79	67	Genev J A	30000	2.85
384a22	5	1	My Boy Colton	Lb	4C	122	1	5	11	2nd	43	41	Rodriguez Castro L	20000	11.80
180c21	6	3	Beckenbauer	Lf	5C	122	3	4	37	67	67	77	Carrea J	30000	57.50
110c21	7	7	Battle Map	L	4C	122	7	1	21	30	57	57	Fuel S	30000	39.25

OFF AT 3:26 Start Good For All But RAISING SAND. Won driving Track Fast.
Time 2:37.47, 1:13.1, 1:39 (23.47, .47, 14, 1:13.64, 1:39.09)

\$2 Mutuel Prices:
6-MIDSWELLUM..... 4.00 2.90 2.20
5-LUCKY BRODY..... 3.30 2.60
4-RAISING SAND..... 9.60 4.10
3-FLYING WITH ANGELS..... 2.85
2-BATTLE MAP..... 11.80
1-MY BOY COLTON..... 39.25

\$1 EXACTA (6-5) PAID \$5.50. 10 CENT SUPERFECTA (6-5-4) PAID \$3.47. 50 CENT TRIFECTA (6-5-4) PAID \$14.25.

Dark Bay or Brown Colt, (Fr.), by Midsweilum - Brogen by Distorted Shamus, Trainer: Jeremiah C. Englehart, Bred by High Top Bloodstock & Springland Farm (KY).

MIDSWELLUM coasted from the gate, raced four to five paths off the inside in aim of the leader before advancing on that rival to take over the front half a mile from home, tucked to the two path through the turn, got set down continuing just off the inside into upper stretch and drew clear under a drive to prevail. LUCKY BRODY chased three then two wide under coating from the five-sixteenths, swung three to four wide into upper stretch, proved no match for the top one while running in well close for the place honors. RAISING SAND stumbled at the start, closed four to five wide under coating from the three-eighths, swung four wide into upper stretch and weakened. FLYING WITH ANGELS chased just off the inside until tucked inside through the turn coming under coating at the seven-sixteenths, angled four wide into upper stretch and improved position. MY BOY COLTON coasted from the gate, showed the way in hand just off the inside, got displaced from the front half a mile from home and chased along the inside through the turn, spun just off the inside into upper stretch and faded. BECKENBAUER chased along the inside coming under coating at the three-eighths, had the rider use the handle on the crop to the right side at the five-sixteenths, spun three wide for home and lost. BATTLE MAP showed good fire to six paths off the inside down the backstretch, tucked three wide through the turn coming under coating midway and faded, went four wide into upper stretch, then folded in the stretch.

Owners- 6, Orlando DiRenzo; 5, Molano, John L., Carmine Cimicone Stables and O'Brien, Robert K.; 4, Sperando
Trainers- 2, West Point Thoroughbreds; 1, Double B Racing Stables; 3, Andrea Johnson; 7, Capras Rocky LLC
Trainers- 6, Jeremiah C. Englehart; 5, Orlando Noda; 4, Carlos F. Martin; 2, Kelly Rubaly; 1, Gregory DPima; 3, Luis A. Miranda; 7, Michael A. Simmonds
Breeders- 6, High Top Bloodstock & Springland Farm (KY); 5, Calburn Farm, LLC (NY); 4, Westbrock Stables LLC (NY);
2, Breese East, LLC (KY); 1, Orono Horse Club (Ontario-Lima) (KY); 3, Highland (KY); 7, Mike Potargallo (KY)
Midsweilum was claimed by Black Sheep Equine Racing Stable, Trainer: Rudy R. Rodriguez
\$1 Daily Double (2-6) Paid \$11.30; Daily Double Pool \$35,478.

A return of \$113.00 a profit of \$23. This next double I saw that the 2 was being bet down on the double, a horse which I didn't use going into this race. So this double I went 5,6,2 with the 7,2,8. This is a sprint race and Early has been dominating!

ANALYSIS

PP	P#	Name	Raw Data	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Adjust	Leng	PP	P#	Name	Power	DI
8	8	SECRET RUL	110	0	1	1	REPO ROCKS	116.1	0	8	8	SECRET RUL	135.9	
1	1	REPO ROCKS	108	2	8	8	SECRET RUL	116	0.5	1	1	REPO ROCKS	135.8	
5	5	PERUVIAN B	107	1	7	7	AMUNDSON	113.8	2.1	4	4	SOUTH SEA	134.4	
7	7	AMUNDSON	106.5	0.5	5	5	PERUVIAN B	109.1	4	7	7	AMUNDSON	130	
4	4	SOUTH SEA	106.5	0	2	2	FAST GETAW	107.5	2	6	6	PRINCE JAM	128.1	
2	2	FAST GETAW	104.9	1.6	4	4	SOUTH SEA	107.9	0	3	3	SIBELIUS	126.3	
6	6	PRINCE JAM	104	0.9	6	6	PRINCE JAM	108	1.3	5	5	PERUVIAN B	124.5	
3	3	SIBELIUS	98.3	5.7	3	3	SIBELIUS	105.3	0.7	2	2	FAST GETAW	124.1	
PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3 Avg	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Spd2 Avg	Le
3	3	SIBELIUS	53.9	0	3	3	REPO ROCKS	92.3	0	4	4	SOUTH SEA	93	
1	1	REPO ROCKS	52.4	1.5	8	8	SECRET RUL	92.3	1	6	6	PRINCE JAM	93	
7	7	AMUNDSON	51.6	1.8	4	4	SOUTH SEA	91.7	0.8	1	1	REPO ROCKS	92.15	
8	8	SECRET RUL	44.9	5.7	6	6	PRINCE JAM	89.7	2	8	8	SECRET RUL	92	
2	2	FAST GETAW	44.7	0.2	2	2	FAST GETAW	89.3	0.4	5	5	PERUVIAN B	89	
6	6	PRINCE JAM	31.7	13	5	5	PERUVIAN B	88	1.3	2	2	FAST GETAW	88	
5	5	PERUVIAN B	21.6	4.1	7	7	AMUNDSON	85.1	2.7	3	3	SIBELIUS	87.5	
4	4	SOUTH SEA	26.4	1.2	3	3	SIBELIUS	84	1.3	7	7	AMUNDSON	80.5	
PACE ANALYSIS:														
PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late	I
5	5	PERUVIAN B	57.41	0	7	7	AMUNDSON	58.77	0	5	5	PERUVIAN B	56.03	
3	3	SIBELIUS	56.52	5.9	2	2	FAST GETAW	58.63	0.9	4	4	SOUTH SEA	56	
1	1	REPO ROCKS	56.39	0.9	8	8	SECRET RUL	58.23	2.7	8	8	SECRET RUL	55.61	
8	8	SECRET RUL	56.05	2.3	3	3	SIBELIUS	58.07	1	1	1	REPO ROCKS	55.32	
6	6	PRINCE JAM	55.64	2.7	1	1	REPO ROCKS	57.86	1.74	6	6	PRINCE JAM	55.21	
4	4	SOUTH SEA	55.41	1.8	4	4	SOUTH SEA	57.58	1.9	7	7	AMUNDSON	55.04	
7	7	AMUNDSON	54.07	8.9	6	6	PRINCE JAM	57.42	1.1	2	2	FAST GETAW	55	
2	2	FAST GETAW	52.19	12.5	5	5	PERUVIAN B	57.66	2.4	3	3	SIBELIUS	54.67	
PP	P#	Name	Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Early Avg	Lgs	PP	P#	Name	Late Avg	I
8	8	SECRET RUL	56.91	0	8	8	SECRET RUL	57.41	0	5	5	PERUVIAN B	56.72	
2	2	FAST GETAW	56.81	0.7	3	3	SIBELIUS	56.94	1.3	1	1	REPO ROCKS	55.95	
1	1	REPO ROCKS	56.52	1.9	1	1	REPO ROCKS	56.89	0.3	8	8	SECRET RUL	55.83	
3	3	SIBELIUS	56.36	1.1	5	5	PERUVIAN B	56.8	0.4	3	3	SIBELIUS	55.78	
4	4	SOUTH SEA	56.36	0	6	6	PRINCE JAM	56.53	1.8	4	4	SOUTH SEA	55.22	
5	5	PERUVIAN B	56.11	1.7	4	4	SOUTH SEA	56.43	0.3	6	6	PRINCE JAM	54.68	
7	7	AMUNDSON	56.11	0	7	7	AMUNDSON	56.43	0.3	7	7	AMUNDSON	54.24	
6	6	PRINCE JAM	55.84	1.8	2	2	FAST GETAW	55.41	6.7	2	2	FAST GETAW	53.59	

← + AQUEDUCT RACE 6 →

OFFICIAL \$30K MCL \$38K 1M DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$42,213 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	-	\$116	\$176	-
2	-	\$55	\$47	-
3	-	\$500	\$459	-
4	-	\$237	\$179	-
5	-	\$58	\$48	-
6	-	\$42	\$36	-
7	-	\$507	\$650	-

AQUEDUCT RACE 6
OFFICIAL \$30K MCL \$38K 1 M DIRT - FAST

PROGRAM POOLS PPs STATS RESULTS

POOLS PROBABLES WILL PAYS

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$42,213 BASE BET: \$1

	5	6	7	8
1	\$156	\$81	\$109	\$27
2	\$39	\$8.00	\$32	\$8.00
3	\$674	\$216	\$396	\$184
4	\$190	\$76	\$107	\$69
5	\$37	\$9.00	\$34	\$10
6	\$29	\$6.00	\$23	\$5.00
7	\$505	\$179	\$486	\$150

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M
1										
2			Race 7							
3			2		7		8			
4	Race 6									
5	2		\$55 bet \$5	\$32.00 bet \$7	\$8.00 bet \$20					
6										
7	5		\$58 bet \$5	\$34 bet \$7	\$10 bet \$20					
8										
9	6		\$42 bet \$5	\$23 bet \$10	\$5 bet \$30					
10										
11										

Total investment was \$109

←
+
AQUEDUCT
→
▶
OFFICIAL \$63K AOC \$84K 6 F DIRTY FAST

PROGRAM **POOLS** **PPs** **STATS** **RESULTS**
POOLS **PROBABLES** WILL PAYS
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$50,029 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	-	-	-	-
2	\$188	\$82	\$82	\$458
3	\$92	\$99	\$88	\$509
4	-	-	-	-
5	\$100	\$108	\$99	\$439
6	\$24	\$19	\$18	\$152
7	\$89	\$87	\$70	\$327

←
+
AQUEDUCT
→
▶
OFFICIAL \$63K AOC \$84K 6 F DIRTY FAST

PROGRAM **POOLS** **PPs** **STATS** **RESULTS**
POOLS **PROBABLES** WILL PAYS
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$50,029 BASE BET: \$1

	5	6	7	8
1	-	-	-	-
2	\$63	\$439	\$167	\$204
3	\$83	\$310	\$146	\$165
4	-	-	-	-
5	\$79	\$337	\$135	\$178
6	\$16	\$71	\$35	\$37
7	\$64	\$251	\$127	\$123
8	\$16	\$85	\$32	\$46

←
↶
★ AQUEDUCT
↷
▶
 RACE 7
 OFFICIAL \$63K AOC \$54K 6 F DIRT: FAST

PROGRAM **POOLS** PPs STATS RESULTS
 POOLS **PROBABLES** WILL PAYS
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$50,029 BASE BET: \$1

	9	10	11	12
1	-	-	-	-
2	\$204	\$197	\$219	\$50
3	\$165	\$170	\$237	\$52
4	-	-	-	-
5	\$178	\$139	\$231	\$58
6	\$37	\$40	\$58	\$10
7	\$123	\$120	\$165	\$38
8	\$46	\$43	\$63	\$9.00

←
↶
★ AQUEDUCT
↷
▶
 OFFICIAL \$63K AOC \$54K 6 F DIRT: FAST

PROGRAM **POOLS** PPs STATS RESULTS
 POOLS **PROBABLES** WILL PAYS
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$50,029 BASE BET: \$1

	9	10	11	12
1	-	-	-	-
2	1	\$197	\$219	\$50
3	3	\$170	\$237	\$52
4	-	-	-	-
5	3	\$139	\$231	\$58
6	-	\$40	\$58	\$10
7	3	\$120	\$165	\$38
8	-	\$43	\$63	\$9.00

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M
1										
2			Race 8							
3			8		9		11			
4	Race 7									
5		2	\$204	bet \$3	\$197.00	bet \$3	\$50.00	bet \$10		
6										
7		7	\$123	bet \$3	\$120	bet \$3	\$38	bet \$10		
8										
9		8	\$46	bet \$10	\$43	bet \$10	\$9	bet \$30		
10										
11										

Total investment was \$82

OFF AT 4:30 Start Good For All But WALIN JOSIE. Won driving. Track Fast.
 Time :22.140, 1:11.5, 1:18.1 (22.71, 46.42, 1:11.89, 1:18.42)

S2 Mutuel Prices:
 1- BETSY BLUE 7.00 5.00 3.70
 7- IMPAZIBLE DONNA 12.40 7.60
 2- BEAUTIFUL WARREN 4.50

S1 EXACTA (11-7) PAID \$39.25 10 CENT SUPERFACTA (11-7-2-8) PAID \$146.10
 50 CENT TRIFECTA (11-7-2) PAID \$123.82

Dark Bay or Brown Filly, (M), by Totalist - Honest to Betsy by Yongequis, Trainer Linda Rice. Bred by Blue Devil Racing Stable, LLC (NY)

BETSY BLUE six to seven paths off the inside in pursuit from mid pack, lucked four wide through the turn coming under cooing at the three-eighths, angled five to six wide into upper stretch, called to issue a challenge through the final furlong taking command a sixteenth out, then edged away to the finish kept to task IMPAZIBLE DONNA just off the pace five then four wide, came under cooing at the three-eighths, span two to three wide into upper stretch and ran on to secure the place honors, BEAUTIFUL WARREN established the front and showed the way lightly cooed along in the two path under pressure from BIG O to the outside, lucked inside through the turn and came under further pressure from the aforementioned foe, took the inside route into upper stretch, dug in under threat and was caught a sixteenth from home, then weakened in the late going while preserving the show honors, CASINO CARA on pace off the inside down the backstretch, went four wide through the turn cooed along from the five-sixteenths, continued four wide for home and weakened in the late going HAPPY SOPHIA five paths off the inside down the backstretch, lucked three wide through the turn coming under cooing at the three-eighths, swung five wide into upper stretch and improved position, SECRET LOVE broke out of the start bumping WALIN JOSIE in tandem with BYHUBBYHOLLOWMONEY, chased three then two wide from just off the pace coming under cooing at the three-eighths, took the inside route into upper stretch and weakened, BYHUBBYHOLLOWMONEY broke in at the start bumping WALIN JOSIE in concert with SECRET LOVE, chased three to four wide down the backstretch and then just off the inside through the turn under cooing from midway, swung three wide into upper stretch and weakened, A BIT DTRISH SASS five paths off the inside down the backstretch, lucked three wide through the turn coming under cooing at the five-sixteenths, went three wide into upper stretch and weakened, MOSEMO chased along the inside down the backstretch, tipped out four to five wide at the seven-sixteenths, came under cooing three furlongs from home, went eight wide into upper stretch and made no impact, WALIN JOSIE got bumped between horses at the start who each broke her way, chased just off the inside until lucked inside through the turn, angled out six wide into upper stretch and weakened, BIG O pressed the pace three wide coming under cooing near the quarter pole, span just off the inside into upper stretch and fired, STEAL MY HEART took the overland route seven paths off the inside down the backstretch and then five wide through the turn, cornered seven wide into upper stretch and fired.

Owners- 11, Cloud Nine Stable; 7, Flying P Stable; 2, Linda Rice; 8, Richard Grealey; 10, Ramoth Racing Stables LLC; 3, Nedaw Stable; 5, Aqilur Stable; 5, Clear Stars Stable, Mine Box Stable and Schoenberg, Richard E.; 1, Stacy Laitman; 4, Seacoast Thoroughbreds of N. E.; 6, KalleTech Stables LLC; 12, Windborne Farm

Trainers- 11, Linda Rice; 7, Bruce H. Levine; 2, Linda Rice; 8, Michael E. Friedman; 10, Randi Pesaud; 5, John C. Kimmel; 5, Bob G. Dunham; 8, Richard E. Schoenberg; 1, Dennis S. Laitman; 4, Steven T. Jenkins; 6, Joseph R. Lee; 12, Dylan Clarke

Breeders- 11, Blue Devil Racing Stable, LLC (NY); 7, Twin Creeks Farm (NY); 2, Edson & Thorne, Inc (NY); 8, Richard Grealey (NY); 10, Seth Gregory (NY); 5, Seagal Stallions W-4, (NY); 4, Lacey (NY); 1, Anthony Gray LLC (NY); 4, Seacoast Bouillon Thoroughbreds LLC (NY); 3, Seagal Stallions W-4, (NY); 4, Lacey (NY); 1, Anthony Gray LLC (NY); 4, Seacoast Thoroughbreds of New Canaan (NY); 8, Golden Goose Enterprises (NY); 7, The Sparta Farm (NY)

S1 Daily Double (7-11) Paid \$38.50; Daily Double Pool \$50,029.
 S1 Pick 3 (6-7-11) Paid \$88.50; Pick 3 Pool \$31,418.
 S1 Grand Slam (7-11-2-8) Paid \$111.00; Grand Slam Pool \$34,656.

This investment returned \$385.00 a profit of \$303.00. the last Daily Double of the day. I went 11,8,9, with 4,9,2,8,1

PP	P#	Name	Class	Diff	PP	P#	Name	Spd3 Avg.	Lenth	PP	P#	Name	Spd2 Avg.	Lg
6	8	LADY BY CH	101	3	3	3	BEE BIT	104	0	5	5	SWEET MIA	122.8	
5	5	SWEET MIA	98	3	6	6	LADY BY CH	102.8	1.3	8	8	BARISTA VI	121.3	
8	8	BARISTA VI	97.5	0.3	2	2	MY GIRL LE	99.7	2.8	7	7	SUBIACO	118.8	
2	2	MY GIRL LE	93.2	4.3	5	5	SWEET MIA	99	0.7	2	2	MY GIRL LE	116.5	
1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	0	3	3	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	
8	8	BARISTA VI	40.2	0	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	87.7	0	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	89	
3	3	BEE BIT	39.6	0.6	4	4	CHARGE ACC	89	4.7	6	6	LADY BY CH	85.25	
4	4	CHARGE ACC	35.2	4.4	6	6	LADY BY CH	81.3	1.7	5	5	SWEET MIA	85	
7	7	SUBIACO	34.5	0.7	8	8	BARISTA VI	81	0.3	8	8	BARISTA VI	79	
5	5	SWEET MIA	30.5	4	3	3	BEE BIT	78	5	4	4	CHARGE ACC	78.5	
2	2	MY GIRL LE	29.4	1.1	5	5	SWEET MIA	76	0	9	9	BEE BIT	74.5	
9	9	ANNIKA GOL	26.1	3.3	7	7	SUBIACO	74.7	1.3	4	4	MY GIRL LE	74.5	
6	6	LADY BY CH	24.2	1.9	2	2	MY GIRL LE	73.3	1.4	7	7	SUBIACO	70.5	
1	1	SHADCLAMP	19.3	0	3	3	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	

PP	P#	Name	Combine	Lgn	PP	P#	Name	Early	Lgn	PP	P#	Name	Late	I
8	8	BARISTA VI	53.53	0	4	4	CHARGE ACC	55.23	0	3	3	BEE BIT	53.65	
7	7	SUBIACO	53.02	3.8	6	6	LADY BY CH	56.21	0.1	4	4	CHARGE ACC	53.34	
9	9	ANNIKA GOL	52.69	2.2	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	55.51	4.7	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	53.26	
6	6	LADY BY CH	52.44	1.7	2	2	MY GIRL LE	54.88	4.2	8	8	BARISTA VI	52.71	
2	2	MY GIRL LE	52.38	0.4	3	3	BEE BIT	54.72	1.1	7	7	SUBIACO	52.55	
4	4	CHARGE ACC	51.65	4.9	8	8	BARISTA VI	54.59	5.6	5	5	SWEET MIA	52.25	
3	3	BEE BIT	51.46	1.3	7	7	SUBIACO	54.69	0.2	6	6	LADY BY CH	52.08	
5	5	SWEET MIA	50.71	5	5	5	SWEET MIA	54.47	1.3	2	2	MY GIRL LE	51.84	
1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	

PP	P#	Name	Avg.	Lgn	PP	P#	Name	Early Avg.	Lgn	PP	P#	Name	Late Avg.	I
4	4	CHARGE ACC	54.78	0	6	6	LADY BY CH	54.33	0	9	9	BARISTA VI	53.15	
3	3	BEE BIT	53.9	5.9	8	8	BARISTA VI	54.14	1.2	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	52.95	
6	6	LADY BY CH	53.82	0.5	9	9	ANNIKA GOL	53.95	1.3	7	7	SUBIACO	52.78	
9	9	ANNIKA GOL	53.7	0.8	4	4	CHARGE ACC	53.93	0.1	3	3	BEE BIT	52.64	
8	8	BARISTA VI	53.7	0	7	7	SUBIACO	53.84	0.6	4	4	CHARGE ACC	52.49	
7	7	SUBIACO	53.6	0.7	2	2	MY GIRL LE	53.83	1.4	6	6	LADY BY CH	52.04	
5	5	SWEET MIA	53.36	1.9	3	3	BEE BIT	53.89	3.6	2	2	MY GIRL LE	52.01	
2	2	MY GIRL LE	53.26	0.7	5	5	SWEET MIA	52.57	3.6	5	5	SWEET MIA	51.97	
1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	0	1	1	SHADCLAMP	0	

The 6 was scratched, but this was another route race of 8 furlongs (one mile)

I took the top three numbers in early but added the 1 and 8 because they had run within the last 29 days, a lot less. They were ready to go.

★ AQUEDUCT RACE

OFFICIAL \$48K ADC... 57AK 6 1/2F DIRT: FAST

EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$105,896 BASE BET: \$1

	1	2	3	4
1	\$376	\$252	\$47	\$22
2	\$440	\$215	\$34	\$24
3	\$436	\$346	\$36	\$25
4	\$1,340	\$783	\$337	\$141
5	\$286	\$188	\$23	\$15
6	\$1,212	\$995	\$200	\$98
7	\$523	\$341	\$71	\$36
8	\$604	\$382	\$78	\$39
9	\$682	\$447	\$85	\$41
10	\$814	\$417	\$114	\$58
11	\$218	\$144	\$19	\$10
12	\$2,247	\$1,564	\$846	\$368

← AQUEDUCT RACE 3 →
 OFFICIAL \$48K ADC ... \$74K 6 1/2 F DIRTY FAST
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$105,896 BASE BET: \$1

	5	6	7	8	
1	\$44	-	\$120	\$53	\$1
2	\$51	-	\$124	\$52	\$1
3	\$57	-	\$132	\$60	\$1
4	\$309	-	\$695	\$358	\$5
5	\$34	-	\$52	\$34	\$1
6	\$235	-	\$498	\$238	\$3
7	\$70	-	\$162	\$93	\$1
8	\$76	-	\$211	\$91	\$1
9	\$102	-	\$208	\$106	\$1
10	\$119	-	\$244	\$158	\$2
11	\$26	-	\$60	\$21	\$1
12	\$699	-	\$1,304	\$696	\$1

← AQUEDUCT RACE 8 →
 OFFICIAL \$48K ADC ... \$74K 6 1/2 F DIRTY FAST
 EXACTA DOUBLE

POOL TOTAL: \$105,896 BASE BET: \$1

	6	7	8	9	
1	-	\$120	\$53	\$102	
2	-	\$124	\$52	\$87	
3	-	\$132	\$60	\$96	
4	-	\$695	\$358	\$597	
5	-	\$52	\$34	\$60	
6	-	\$498	\$238	\$396	
7	-	\$162	\$93	\$154	
8	-	\$211	\$91	\$141	
9	-	\$208	\$106	\$161	
10	-	\$244	\$158	\$267	
11	-	\$60	\$21	\$45	
12	-	\$1,304	\$696	\$1,021	

	D	E	F	G	H	I	J	K	L	M	N	O
1												
2			Race 9	➔								
3			1		2		4		8		9	
4	Race 8											
5	8		\$602	bet \$2	\$382.00	bet \$5	\$39.00	bet \$10	\$91	bet \$10	\$141	bet \$5
6	9		\$682	bet \$2	\$447	bet \$2	\$41	bet \$10	\$106	bet \$5	\$161	bet \$5
7	11		\$218	bet \$5	\$144	bet \$5	\$10	bet \$30	\$21	bet \$20	\$45	bet \$10
8												
9												
10												
11												
12												
13												

OFF AT 5:03 Start Good. Won driving. Track Fast.
 Time (23): 451:11.21: 1:39 (23.59): 4536: 1:13.50: 1:29.58)

S2 Mutuel Prices:
 1-SHADOLAMO 111.00 34.60 13.20
 3-BEE BIT 4.80 3.80
 8-BARISTA VIXEN 4.80

S1 EXACTA (1-3) PAID \$349.50 10 CENT SUPERFECTA (1-3-8-4) PAID \$588.50
 50 CENT TRIFECTA (1-3-8) PAID \$847.25

Chestnut Mare (A/s), by Giolemo - Shady Spot by Honor Guide. Trainer Eduardo E. Jones. Bred by My Purple Haze Stables, LLC (NY).
 SHADOLAMO went to the front, moved clear inside the three-quarter pole, extended the advantage with five furlongs to run, controlled the
 action while inside around the turn, responded well under a right handed crop in upper stretch, settled for a half-headed crop approaching the
 farlong marker and held away under steady urging. BEE BIT settled well off the pace, was urged two to three wide on the turn, gained in the final
 furlong and finished willingly to just get the place. BARISTA VIXEN settled towards the rear, was urged four wide on the turn and finished with
 good energy to just miss the place while also to get the show. CHARGE ACCOUNT tumbled with an opponent at the start, showed speed then
 dropped off the pace, chased in the three path on the turn, drifted out in pursuit of the leader in upper stretch, chased to the wire and lacked the
 needed kick. SHEET MIA tumbled with a rival at the start, tracked the pace on the outside, chased four wide on the turn, dropped to the two path
 outside the quarter pole and lacked the needed response. ANNA K. COIT was urged along on the outside, dropped from the three to two wide
 early on the turn, moved to the rail before the five-sixteenths and also lacked the needed response. SUBACO was urged along off the pace, went
 three wide on the turn, came five wide into the stretch and was in fact. MY GIRL LEXI lost her footing at the start and was lost to commences,
 settled towards the rear, saved ground on the turn and failed to respond.

Owners- 1, Eduardo E. Jones; 3, Robert A. Dem; 8, Linda Rice; 4, Repole Stable; 5, Charlton Baker; 9, Guyana Rocky
 LLC; 7, Sunny Jim Frazzoni's Racing; 2, Knight R.E. Stables LLC
 Trainers- 1, Eduardo E. Jones; 3, Rob Abas; 8, Linda Rice; 4, Rudy R. Rodriguez; 5, Charlton Baker; 9, Michael A.
 Simmonds; 7, Orlando Nolas; 2, Nagaiul Chatterpool
 Breeders- 1, My Purple Haze Stables, LLC (NY); 3, Calumet Farm (KY); 8, Glass Half Full Farm (KY); 4, D. J. Stable (KY); 5,
 Dan Dougherty (FL); 9, Richard Simoff (PA); 7, Spennthill Farm LLC (KY); 2, Robert Clements & Irene Clements (KY)
 Race fill was claimed by Robert Photos; trainer, Jeffrey S. Englehart
 Charge Account was claimed by Linda Rice; trainer, Linda Rice
 Anna K Gold (Pvt) was a ~~voided claim~~
 Scratchout: Lady by Prince (Linda Rice)

S1 Daily Double (1-1) Paid \$218.75; Daily Double Pool \$165,896.
 S1 Pick 3 (1-1-1) Paid \$2,259.00; Pick 3 Pool \$80,190.
 S0 CENT PICK 4 (0-7-1-1) Paid \$3,370.25; Pick 4 Pool \$240,449.
 50 CENT PICK 5 (0-6-1-1-1) Paid \$17,221.00; Pick 5 Pool \$243,151.
 S1 Pick 6 (2-6-2-6-1-1) \$ Correct Paid \$139,000; Pick 6 Pool \$82,755.

This was hit of the day!!! Returning \$1093.75 for a profit of \$947.75. On this day I began with \$100.00. I made a total of \$686 in investments and a returned of \$2257.35, that's a profit of \$1571.35.

Conclusion
 With discipline and careful watching of trends, Daily Doubles are a fun way of investing your money and making a nice profit daily. Plus there are so many tracks to wager on a day. Team up with friends. Have them study one or two tracks each, pick and choose the best races to make these investments and watch the money flow to you. NEVER EVER invest more than you can afford to lose. That's why you study like its an investment in stocks.

Good luck to all of you, you are going to enjoy winning.